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QUESTION(S) PRESENTED 

f You will be clear at below mention by my petition of 39 pages, what 
would You do against such jurists, tremendous crimes as the National 

matter!? 

This section is the contents for 'Reason for Granting Petition" together, that I don't 
have any page from 40. 

There is no any evidence for guilty in this world, but civil. The prosecutor, McFretidge issued this case to threaten me and as the worst situation as he could( icharge of 3, against law which dropped without any one augment 
and bail impossible), to pay by using national facility, jail for his profit, with 
evidence, only 4documentsamong 80, which are clearly and 100%, innocent. Jurists threatened me to pay at 1 st  time, then to sign at guilty, otherwise in jail more than 16,12 or 9years and hid the law of credit for Koran jail period at that time, even all jurists must not have any way to know this case, issued weirdly clearly, still I am guilty by keeping such weird all lies. 

As the National matter,at such jurists,that You and people must concern, is jurists'lies, too clear weird and irritated, at basic common sense, and clear paradoxical all verbal ev idence against their evidence, 4documents,as full contents of Decision. Such situation shows jurists have not any feeling at their crime at cases, as hardened for the historic. Even at main issues for 
"commission and middle person", occurred at jury court as comedy then Decision changed the content of commission at jury, "by one witness plaintiff' said" at international deal for $1 .92m111ion. Not only such awful lies "at their sev eral 'the court live deception shows', there are professional plots at laws, and main issues of the court. If You see actually, by appendixes, such Decision of full such lies, and all lies at jury which was kept on, straightly for a few hours for a few days, You will feel that they are exact lair ghost, criminal devil, destroyer'Iife and murderer for their priv ate profit, as their main job and the places of courts are the places for jurists' crimes achieved. 

Jurists corrupted by using their title, are more horrible to human, than any than people' sev ere heavy crimes. All above met ion, that I have proved at 
39papers with broken English and less knowledge of law, but enough that You can see as the jurist. How can I keep lies for 39paper5 and contentswhich I wrote by my hand,1 Otimes at about 1 00appendbe5, so writing was not trim but were with my best honest, based on best facts which no human can deny. 
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IN THE 

SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES 

PETITION FOR WRIT OF CERTIORARI 

Petitioner respectfully prays that a writ of certiorari issue to review the judgment below. 

OPINIONS BELOW 

[ ] For cases from federal courts: 

The opinion of the United States court of appeals appears at Appendix to the petition and is 
[ ] reported at ; or, 
II] has been designated for publication but is not yet reported; or, 
[] is unpublished. 

The opinion of the United States district court appears at Appendix to the petition and is 

[I reported at ; or, 
[ ] has been designated for publication but is not yet reported; or, 
II] is unpublished. 

[y.] For cases from state courts: 

The opinion of.the highest state court to review the merits appears at 
Appendix C to the petition and is 
{ ] reported at ; or, 
{VJ has been designated for publication but is not yet reported; or, 
[I is unpublished. 

The opinion of the ______________________________________________ court appears at Appendix A to the petition and is 
E  reported at 7he 4ppe11 CO4rt ; or, 
[V] has been designated for publication but is not yet reported; or, 
[ ] is unpublished. 

1. 



JURISDICTION 

[ ] For cases from federal courts: 

The date on which the United States Court of Appeals decided my case 
was  

[ ] No petition for rehearing was timely filed in my case. 

[ ] A timely petition for rehearing was denied by the United States Court of 
Appeals on the following date: , and a copy of the 
order denying rehearing appears at Appendix 

[11 An extension of time to file the petition for a writ of certiorari was granted 
to and including (date) on (date) 
in Application No. A______ 

The jurisdiction of this Court is invoked under 28 U. S. C. § 1254(1). 

II ] For cases from state courts: 

The date on which the highest state court decided my case was ' IL44  f' ' 20P17 
A copy of that decision appears at Appendix C1 

[1 A timely petition for rehearing was thereafter denied on the following date: 
and a copy of the order denying rehearing 

appears at Appendix . £L CCQY  K Z. -Iv2 PW 
aval Ia. bie 4c'r pel-Wom r'ehetrin 

{ ] An extension of time to file the petition for a writ of certiorari was granted 
to and including (date) on (date) in 
Application No. .A_______ 

The jurisdiction of this Court is invoked under 28 U. S. C. § 1257(a). 
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CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS INVOLOVED 

*1 have one certain mind (my view) at this case, which I can't control to not 
describe even You put in Your inside, again as 3couts. My mind at this case, 
as one human, must be very truth, correct and painful, might be for the 
righteous at the judicial branch, Of this Nation. Honestly this mind to be 
opened to the public and this case corrected, will be ever and try 
continuously to have chance, till I will die. As a human, I can't help to stop. 

Therefor, my focus at the petition is not,  for only my innocence, which I and 
my family need mostly for total our left life from the life destroyed totally, 
from lOyears ago by the jurists' crime at this case in Korea and here, even 
though. I, as the defendant, am óompositing this. petition with broken 
English. Honestly I don't know the laws of Constitutional and Statutory, as 
much for this petition, absolutely, but I can prove that there was no proof • 
for guilty but all lies produced,till comedy lie tn.4Ldetr&&( zzL1 -f c1it,eaic to"- 
that I will prove, and all documents at the time of the deals of the case, 
are to me, innocent. 

Therefore I can prove this petition, all contents of guilty at this case 
projected from the issuing ,for private secret profits. 

The one of main matters at this case, is that all contents produced, are all 
clear lies till all weird ones, for 4years in jail and $1 .92million payment, 
moreover, I can proved all contents, lies by basic human common sense 
because the lies produced for guilty, are weird, not for only me, but as the 
subject for the people in this nation. Like this, all jurists at this case,in Korea 
and here, over 1 Oyears, for $1 .92m1111on cash case, destroyed one human, 
not only my physical life a-). So make my mine broken, atjurists1tota11y, as 
the fact of their horrible crime. If t jurists followed as they are normanl 
Jurists I ea;sf-  ,, they had tole o civil, then the plaintiff had the proper 
rate of this moneycm-èady and I could continue happy life as much as I 
tried and I did not see such jurists dirt e L- 44,etc. 



How much they are criminal at this case, as much as heinous crime. 
Because their such as dizzy fiction weird deal' novel COS 4fi4'Ityfrjs 
case,were not all. There were,tremedeous crime of plots at entirei'&es for 
guilty that I found from the transcripts that I will prove. That's the reason why 
I want to shout t.qre ones or National organizationto correct such too 
criminal jurists b1Pit1itles. These were 01F jurists' plots, the prosecutor' 
shouting for the pleading guilty to jurors to ignore the legal contents of the 
charge with judge supporting with false legal contents, and changing the 
charge's title, illegally and such worse than impropriate statements on the 
judiciary formal and publicA uek* for the guilty. I think these must be clear 
against the laws of Constitutional and Statutory and makes me painful as 
much as I am such guilty. Therefore, I began to have another perfect 
evidence at this petition, which are their criminal records of transcripts, 
prosecutor evidence at this case- andDecision self of The Appeal Court. 

When I began to learn more the laws and to see jurists, I began to burn with 
my own rightness from my life for 70years. It's not only reason that I lost 
everything I owned, be loved by my heart including 2 houses in here and 
Korea, but I began to know which I should n9fç jçpw about jurist crime but 
they are as much as murder and destroyer r.jiists' title 9pd by using laws 
skillfully. And they look to lose to reflect such them sp!ve'1eep crimes at 
the cases. Each of Iies,for the guilty from the jurisfo tremendous, still 
make me Jo be shaken. Rather I wished that I am guilty, then, I protected 
my everything to not be lost, and did not know how are the jurists criminal 
as the fact with full and clear evidence. 

I know this case cannot make me lose anymore except the Green Card. 
Therefore I can forget this petition, because to protest against guilty 
intended and projected by jurist, is the most barAestanti9-Jct.pp61  v1*81 becw + 
criminal jurist9, not be associated, with private attorney and upper courts, 
they can not commit crimes at case, to leave their crimes at the transcripts 
and Decision self. 

They were not careful at their crime to any, none. They did not afraid of 
upper courts and any of The National Representative Persons or 
organizations,, Therefore, the criminal jurists can continue to destroy and kill 
the innocent'people without any bothering for their secret private profit,elt 
Therefor my another focus at this petition except for my innocent, is the 
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reporting about theuctc 1 k'eL coyrtpl "4 Cr 's who are 
against the law, the people of the nation, to You to find, ctr 1 be1e4ant 
and as a human. So, my petition will be a kind of reporting style about jurists, 
which is longer, and straight expression at the cites of tremendous crimes 
that I can not help, as. the-human, but I hope You will understand, at my 
honest petition from my heart base on the,  all facts with proper and 
objective evidence which no human can deny. 

For these two deals, including second deal of the case, there was no 
proper proof that I was guilty from the issuing. There was no evidence that I 
was doing anything wrong, as the seller. 

There should be documents at 2international deals, over 5million dollars, all 
documentation show that everything was for me, seller. However, they are 
now presenting, all verbal evidence, things I have never said and heard at 
thp time of 2deals. Moreover the verbal evidence for guilty are incorrect till 
weird, to say and to hear at any deal in this human association, therefor 
2dea1s at Decision are weird and impossilble at any actual deal. Any verbal 
evidence which is the Decision contents, aUo. t+rI19 
can not be evidence at the internatjonal two deals over 5m111ion dollars,a 
bic huk- ct&c mon çii - k) 9hfJj1 qWt91 

wte p ww& - 44C a" YL # Jecicvr 
inerefore all verbal eviaence at Deisiowof guilty cde parddoxidal,TD even 
the prosecutor 4documenfs evidence and all of about 80 documents , VkL4 

Moreover, the prosecutor 4docs, at the deals show I was fine. Therefor, the+0 Vo! 
jurists produced the contents of verbal evidence are weird, outrageous, as 
fiction comedy novel, which is quite confusing at the actual deal, as 
impossible human deal, based on clear false testimony producedwkech $€t-c 
are oat o&iie jzr'ict ba.4 siin.rs 6q u 541l jurici-4-;-1-le.. 
The matter is that judges accepted verbal evidence, clear false, instead of 
documents whch are, including documents with 
plaintiff' signatures which are in front of jurists as the exhibits. . 1reftce, 

bV CkOLOrMLJ Oh 

The Public Defender, Mr. S. Daniels said that I am innocent at The 
Preliminary Court after hearing from the prosecutor, McFretidge ,verbal 
evidence and ivrtci1ioi.L' explanations 4baWfordocumenf, 44vl4sre 
L)eC i5 J orL'PiI q -4-yq once., '• '' 

hanged my invoice, to factory invoice by the skill of langua  for  the(Y 
1 



deception, to make me, middle person from the seller, for guilty. Mr. S. 
Daniels did not have any evidence for me and even though I did not know 
what my case, just guessed. Because I did not know even police and 
prosecutor report which they had to give. Later I asked to give eagerly, 
they did not give till judge ordered after my claim. 

3 attorneys whom I met in jail, all said this case must be civil case, not the 
criminal case, simply and easily by just sale contracts of 4docuements 
evidence at 2deals, of the prosecutor. 

Then I was shocked to hear statement of the prosecutor, McFretidge at 
The Preliminary court and read Discovery report' contents ,are exact same 
as the comedy deal' story in Korea case and same main story at Korea 
case 

*1 was guilty for 4.5 years in Korea jail, which was longer period than 
similar cases. I found the Korean jurists real purpose for this case is to 
threaten me to pay for the imprison punishment. As the same reason for 
the case in California with prosecutor's 4docs. evidence for innocent 
and weird contents for guilts same purpose as Korean 

h-Lv toe 
Including judges, all jurists with my private attorney at The Superior court, 
manipulated and threatened me to sign guilty, saying that I will be out of 
jail immediately. I found that I will be out of jail immediately, by one law 
for credit of punishment at foreign country at same case, even 
will be guilty and have maximum period in jail,This offer to sign as guilty 
was not for me, at all, but to help the prosecutor who issued this case with 
innocence 4docs. illegally with his knowledge, for his private secret profit1  
to be closed With car.cA na, cUt evidence 4 4ec 4- 
JQ'Vk VerQ-LevI€kc'e 

Komex attorney in Korea, Woogeun Lee was the president of the Seoul 
District Court (as the prosecutor, McFretdge in here) by the end of 2006, 
where my case was in March 2007. Korea court denied all documents •1 
including 4docs,ofib. prosecutor evidence. The police locked me up  AfF 
before a warrarft.' A warrant Mued in here b*he innocent 4documents Tc1 
at 2deaIs,which are impossible to file criminal case, from civil case. One 
Dist. Attorney did same criminal job of the former president of one Dist. 
Court, but bolder and less carful at crimes at the case. I am still guilty by 

LJ 



The Supreme court, in California, 3courfs by all weird lies produced vt 
re 4y' ,pjçf qw€ CL Si+eh€ for L yearc 

rt-jtU u'L $ (,qz wit -  X'tj 

The attorney, Giho Song on Commission of Human Rights advised me 
that the jurists in Korea were so corrupted as well the government . And 
he advised that I have to wait until a new honest president to stand and 
retrial for my innocence for the case. 

I came to U.S.A. to sue the plaintiff, Komex and to find to sue Korean 
jurists with the most important (about)30d0cumenf5 and wanted 
to get the money back from two brothers, at righteous nation, of the 
U.S.A. I was glad that I will get the right judgment by American jurists 
whom people have to respect, because I believed America' righteous. 

The jail in Orange county said lies, several times, and I found these 
about 30 documents as my life saver at this case, was not at the jail any 
more. Eventually I had the answer letter from the Sheriff Dept. in Orange 
county at my grievance, by my hardest efforts at the one of the most 
human difficult situation in jail, against physical pain, insulting and 
ignoring, but theses were better than horrible fear in jail by their 
prohibition 'way. Rather this answer letter from Sherriff AM4airehAL1*4 CW  
clear lies, proves that these documents were gone [stolen] by snitch,. 
deputy to the district attorney. Inmates told such information already 
and a few articles of local newspapers mentioned about snitch as the 
big issue that I have a few copies of the newspapers. And the sergeant 
came to my room with dog to inspect rooms around me, as the first and 

Sepuf1disturbed my documents that I arranged from about 200pcs.ro9h+4J$e' 
a1at (copies ),t .JeoHury dav(LSa41 j  cu I u~ e s b lvri 'me-Ps 

ct&2 *43l-EM 4cts 
The Public Defender, Shui told lie that I lost in San Francisco-t  Goethals, 

Yx6judge at jury court when was after that Shui told he read the letter of The t,  
Sheriff Department. The lies was not to Goethals but to me to hide 
prosecutor' stealing as their normal issue. Also Goethals blamed and 
stopped me to try to say correctly,rather. 

I began to write to The National Representatives after hearing of the 
prosecutor because I could remember every word of the prosecutor, 
same lies as Korea col  iLcjJd pot send  the letters becausI begn1  . 



P 

to know the jail will transfer to the prosecutor. I wrote in jail at unique 
p-€rs wffilnecwith pencil that I have them still and I gav94 public 

"40- 
they did not care their crime at any of The 

ecatnc National Representatives 

When I filed the petition to The Supreme court, I mailed, the petition 
contents a few organizations and I have received an answer from FBI 
saying they could not understand my petition and concern to receive 
clearly. That's reason why I am writing this petition, in short sentences, 
possible making You to understand, as well as getting corrections from an 
American. 

This case is very simple and a clear case to be seen guilty or not at 
criminal case. Because there are objective record of the deals, which 
were exhibited, 3 documents from me, among 80,at deals at that time 
of the deals, and there were 2times of manipulating to not submit byJtJ4€i 
Goethals?,W-532 ,  And 3courts did not accept none among3g including 
4docs. of the prosecutor' evidence. The case took 3 years for 3 judgments. 
The Appeal took about one year,f6rgui1ty.  Now there are over thousand 
papers including over 700 transcripts for this case for qjies produced that 
I will prove. After reading the Decision, I thought tha'fourt took about one 
year to produce and adjust all verbal evidence from one witness, Choi, 
plaintiff by prosecutor with the judge' help, for guilty projected. I c- 

ç  1,1  c 
'OE'l OL, Wdid con' "t44ek 

*No  jurists including my lawyer, T. Dunn for The Appeal Court, lave dr +, 
told me about the judgment Note, of The Jury Court, as Decision ikfte fl4-k 
even I asked judge Goethals at final court, after about one -- Wk~ck PLO 

month after being pronounced guilty. Recently, for This Petiti i...Aris t 
to get, the Note, again. The Superior Court said the Note was sealed. Is I€r 
there a way Mr. Dunn could write two briefs without The Note? And I 
wonder why and how Goethals did not give the Note. I will provide w rcL U€s 

about The Superior Court against Constitutional and Statutory Laws by 4'r +tcer 

transcripts and exhibits, 6J,- jtJ-rt4 courCseti.Qrt ±6 

If all statements as above are real, You can see me, any defendant to be 
shocked and totally exhausted, at this case by jurists' heinous crime I can 
not correct express, except heinous crime but opened,as the jurists fact. 
They are as like devil as their crime to me destroyed and they can kill the 



people without any reflection using by jurists 'title and position, 
continuesouly7  -td- 2-or, eocc t , kama'v, inckt (' 

My provision about The Supreme Court of California against 
Constitutional and Statutory law at the judgment 

This court denied by just one sentence of "The petition for review 
is denied" and the clerk said I was not able to file rehearing, even though. 

1311212018 Received copy of: notice of errata from appellant addressed to Supreme Court 

The content of rectangle is from The Appeal court. The Supreme Court 
received 'my notice of errata' on Mar. 12th, then how could*e C1,e$(  Stamp 

on March 1 4/Mar.? 

As I mentioned, one of the most professional searching organization, FBI 
answered that FBI could not understand my reporting. Therefore I tried 
several American to read, and said they don't know what I was telling 
about some of the petition. I was panic. And I was wonder how The 
Supreme court denied. May be the Supreme court understood better than 
people and FBI at the petition of criminal case by a few sentence and 
attachments. And The Supreme Court must be different at my broken 
sentences at petition from FBI, 3rd  party. 

Also, I asked to permit me to submit more evidence. Before permission or 
refusal, the petition denied, Also just one of the exhibits or even though 
one word "my signature of my name at the title of the seller, or the 
signaturè51aintiff at the title of the buyer, is enough to the judges to 
concern of Decision, to be searched at least. TWO  c 7t'u -5  
pirkctj Ao CChfrt1Jrt5 '° pIak+i,a-$ 
The contents-selves of Decision consist of all verbal evidence at criminal 
case and these are from only one witness,F1 a11 A2i4nerr ational deals 
over $5mi11ion, show as the significant suspicious suject, as basic common 
human sense. Even though The Supreme Court, had to accept the 

'l 



Decision bq all verbal evidence, Lttt tua n, fence4 huri,i'c Jiar; in 
stead of 170ocuements which were involved Choi, another manager 
appendix,tñe owner of plaintiff company, a few persons at manufactory 
and me 1  at the time of the deals. If The Supreme Court took a look, exhibits 
once, or just 4documents of the prosecutor evidence, as their basic duty, 
they will found that 01.5 ea. issued, tremendous crime, all clear lies for 
guilty, and the prosecutor is very horrible criminal to issue this case. 
When I read the transcripts at jury superior court, there is no way to trust The 
Appeal court. Decision made me same as the transcripts. My heat now 
begins to beat, honestly, to concern of The Highest Court of the Nation, I 
become to be sad again, because, nevertheless I hoped The Appeal 
court would be righteous, and then please The Supreme court of California 
will be okay. I can't believe The Supreme court of the United State, but I 
can noJritthis petition over 90days straightly, almost 1 0 hourS at each day 
for my life faved. 

r6j7,n Ion -jrovii 4ke So1rê Court ypi1 L.a 

[01 



STATEMENT OF THE CASE 

MEMC manufactory, sent an invoice for $1 .85million to me, I  Feb. 5th 

2007 and I sent my purchasing order of $1 .85m111ion, for total 10 tons of 
silicon material for solar chip, fMP.i "1 
By Internet, I could try to sell, when I felt almost sure, to buy from a 
manufactory. 

At 1 st  deal, in 2006, I had the purchasing order frorr,dt41  solar signed 
QUtLiii solar, then Suk sent Choi, the manger of Komex (plaintiff)to me and 
offered $20,000 more,at 1 st  deal with Komex $3.545mi11ion. .pe. 8_2 

('S,-t$,eo(oPier,  of kOrne-x) 
At that time, Silicon Materials were less than necessary, as world situation, 
therefore payment was only cash(advanced). Apendix 4 

Therefore,l could adjust due date of payment at my selling, one or two days 
earlier than my due date to a manufactory. Because the wiring in the world 
wide took about 1 -2days and U.S.A. domestic, less than one hour. 

As above, basically, I did not have any reason to be a middle person at 
2deals aiso, could not be a middle person by the conditions of sale contract 
(as the buyer)with MEMO (as the seller). I had many offers at my sales by 
Internet at 2nd  deal of the case. 0fffJI4 54 

Suk, the owner of Komex called me, in lrivne, Califronia and I and Suk 
confirmed the deal of quantity 1 Otons and amount $1 .94mi11ion. 
On Feb. l6th, 2007, Komex sent Purchasing Qrder contract composifed 
by Choi, in California after concluding all conditions. Choi sent to Suk, 
owner of Komex in Korea, to sign and Suk sent The company Baada, 
me, to sign at Komex purchasing order and return to Komex. 
I sent the purchasing order after signed and X 5eJif The Commercial 
invoice to Suk, Komex in Korea on Feb. 1 4th, . ±Z 

WoOok%of -Per SkLpp1vt tktfty tii,ztt.er 
The reason why Komex and I procethL quickly, sale contracts, was that 
Komex received their sale price from Komex' customer then Komex sent to 
me the money from Komex' buyer. 

Komex wired $1 .92million to me, on Feb.] 6th. 
7.1 found Choi' 2times of delay, Appendix 'rintended, to come here 

QAVYpCc1t corod arni S'ar jqj.ex proposed of $30,000 14 holding for possible less quantit whjch was ssary as 1 St  deal. 



If there will be less quantify, every company and Komex knew manufactory 
100% sure to be responsible, at their orignial packing quantity, basically. 

When I met Choi, again, I asked Choi to let me •talk to Suk again. Choi said 
Suk was drunky at Sauna to think to cancel this deal if I am difficult to accept 
new proposal $30,000. I could not try with another customer by my due term 

AEMC I accepted Komex purchasing order to hold $20,000 
from $1 .94m111ion of sale price, after shipping-For ct'rf'fl' 

I did not put $20,000 condition and I wrote"lf quantity is short,Baada. holds 
reposiblitity and will compensate with MEMC whether by money or supply 

- 

for the shortage, if quantity is over, Komex compensatesin money" - 
Very unusually, Komex sent 2nd purchasing orde.signed Suk, as very 4s1I3"fr 
unreasonable condition about shipping quantify again. I remembered 
that Choi mentioned some suspicious mention about their due amount 
for over quantity to MEMO at their previous deal without me. Appendix ml 

10, Komex sent another new contract, worse unreasonable, about quantity 
and signed Suk, I did not sign both of new contracts. Appendix 

I complained that Komex tries to me to take over Komex due amount, that's 
the reason why Choi delayed to come to composite the contract, twice and 
offered $30,000 about quantity, which is unnecessary matter, for the fraud of 
about $12,000 as the quantity matter. 

* Suk met MEMO member at Paris Silicon products show.- Komex might to try 
to buy lOtons at this deal from MEMO, directly and Komex let MEMO know 
that Komex was the Baada' customer of lOtons. 

Then, Komex began to worry that MEMO might deduct the quantity at 
this deal for about $120,000 what Komex owed .I explained that's Korean 
style' worry, l0years ago from now and probably as small stores' deal, and 
MEMO is impossible to deduct, because MEMO did not any related with 
Komex and Komex's previous any deal.a -  2 e 

-F ' k'-ppesi w c vt irry) 

TO --L Komex fraud, Meganto worry about possibility of over 
on(ty po We, itwac s4 -4-kf t pa.ck. o'IQr 

ov. u Q2oobckiso V.neX + know me to not have business. euk iMJit 
LY4Kome( decided-4 £-tuue Lt-4t LiQ. ctf 4j 2ase ct I -b -th 

- 4-ttch c±tI c±,l tried to get the $20,000 of my sale amount 'since'  
to know Komex is a kind of Swindler. 
I had very big trouble by' lzowei ttj- tew offer of payment, against contract at 

to 



1 st deal when I could not have new buyer, too, at Decision 1 st  section 

11. Suk, the owner of Komex, tried to return $1 .92million from my account. 
sj.pesi I was waiting $20,000 to be wired from Suk, with Choi near The 
Bank of the West ,nervously. The reason why I was waiting near The bank 
was  4was ready immediately to send my purchasing price to MEMC. 

Choi said me that he will pay me $20,000 at Forwarding company' bank, 
about 30minites far away from The bank of the West. On the way to go to 
that bank, the clerk at The bank of the West, called, about Suk to try to 
withdYOQ$1 .92mi11ion 3(-  t_ did not say any about Suk, to Choi. I was 
desperate to succeed this deal for my credit, specially to MEMO, the best 
producing manufactory in this world. The company, Baada was still very new. 
But no body gave me any money at another bank. 

I extended my due date by feb.26 to MEMO, 2nd time. To ask extension . 
of due date was very harmful at my credit & needed a lot effort.. .fpiIlI$C 

While, Choi kept to say that he will pay Komex prepared to freezeøiP 
my account. I found their secret freezing at the night on Feb. 25th. - - 

I had to decide to send my purchasing amount $1.85million or not orr Feb. 26. 
I thought I could lose $20,000 eve-never quantity matter that I tried to worry 
then after 

At the night on Feb.25th when I came home, Komex sent new another, 
contract to deceive me to freeze at my account successfully. 6Q Y'%D 11  

I was afraid of Komex who will me and contract after shipping to 
Komex, totally. And I began to worry about possible over quantity that Komex 
will surely not cooperate to pay. It could be over my profit $70,000 (after lost 
$20,000). I tried to share $1 .92mi11ion with Suk by civil matter or ethic. I wired to 
Seoul where Suk was, to void Komex freezing. I arrived Seoul on Mar.01 (Feb.28 
in here). I took out the money from a bank and I put in my younger brother' 
car to void freezing by Suk, again. Because I told Choi the money to Seoul to 
solve with Suk to void Komex freezing. The reason why I sent $2mi111on, $8000 
more, was, for my front tooth which came out and a few painful teeth. I 
needed a few day to have temporary floppy at front tooth to meet Suk. Also 
I needed time to fix Korean time, to prepare meeting with Komex which 
would be very nervous and difficult meeting. ftpp*PXiV 13 41 

The police locked me on Mar. 1 3th  without warrant. Appendix it was day 



that I will call Suk. The Korean court punished me for 4.5years and payment 
$1 .92milliorps,fhe contents of the prosecutor and Decision with all verbal 
evidencK&

611 
 rurist  denied all documents including the prosecutor, 

McFretidge 4docuemént evidence for guilty. McFretidge issued this case 
with 4docs which are to me innocent and locked me with such 4docs. and 
still I am trying to be out of jurists' all trememdeous lies for guilty. 

Suk and Kommex attorney were afraid of perjury. The reason why Choi was 
only a witness because he made a mistake to make me to catch Komex 
fraud clearly. 

1 did not know a witness rnxtWr at all. I mentioned MEMO as my witness at jury 
court but the judge Goethals pretended not listen. I was scareçl of Goethals 
who abused me, seriously so strongly, even though I could norgainst his 
abusing me but obey. Because his abusing me, so strong a soydely, 
looked me, intended and planed by Goethals, to show ma criminal 
committed.( You can see at appendixes of transcripts for other Issues) MEMC 
had to be the witness bgainst the orosectitcr, more than Choi. Komex used 
the attorney, Lee Woongeun, former president of the Seoul Dist. Court, as Dist. 
Attoney McFretidge in here. Korea police locked before warrant, on Mar 13th 

2007 and McFretidge locked me with 4docuemnts which are to me, innocent. 

4docuemnts are 2purcashing orders and 2invoice between Komex and me 
which are impossible ones to issue criminal case. Therefore, all verbal• 
evidence produced at the prosecutor report, jury court and Decision which 
were paradoxical contents at 4document. The setting-self of international 
distance, 2dea1s over 5mi11ion, done by verbally, is non sense, basically. 

I submitted 1 4docuemnts including 2MEMC invoices to me and my 2 
purchasing orders to MEMC,among about 3q tithe prosecutor could not 
bring any from MEME because 4&tJs none between MEMC and Komexa.k MAd5.  
1 became to be guilty, as the middle person at MEMO and Komex deals. 

At the situation as above,the prosecutor locked me in jail without bail 
request, and 3charges of embezzlement, money laundry and burglary. How 
it could be burglary after embezzlement at my account. The burglary was 
dismissed at preliminary court with none of argument. Then, at the situation 
of the case, all jurists including judges threatened me by more than 1 6years 
in jail by the judge, Prickett, to sign at guilty then let me be out of jail, 
immediately, and to hide the credit of my jail period in Korea. 

1.91 
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Provision about Jury Court against Constitutional and Statutory 

I began to know why I lost to be guilty by transcripts as this case issued 
with 4documents of deals to me, innocent then all weird lies prodUd for 
prosecutor private secret profit. More than lies, plots were entirely at main 
issues, as Jurists' main job,there were spooky scary crimes. I recall the 
lawyer, Heneghan'saying "Even you are innocent, you'll loose at jury 
court because jury not by the case's matter which shouldn't right in USA. 
Goethals changed the count] to Grand theft from embezzlement, but to 
"grand theft by trick and grand theft by embezzlement" after all testa- 
ments I that the count 1 was Just grand theft, at the prosecutor 
from the embezzlement at police report. Before jury court, at Preliminary 
court, P6, McFretiege: Did you take a report of possible embezzlement? 
Police officer: yes McFretiege: Do you recall who you met 

Then they talked about same issues of "commission, middleman, Komex 
sent the money to MEMC",as McFretiege' report, and their testaments at 
jury court and all conents of Decision. I thought my case here, embezzle-
ment as some contents of vebal evidence, all fiction in Korea. After jail, 
at the transcrips of Preliminary court, there were two mentions of theft 
which I missed. P23, there's been no evidence of a theft p24., but the money 
laundering is the proceeds of grand theft. 

P482 The judge said "the defendant is charged in count 1 with grand theft by 
embezzlement ,in violation of penal code section 503—" That's really not 
true,folks. That's a mistake.-- the defendant is charged in count 1 with a 
felony violation of penal code 487, with is grand theft.-- One is by trick, 
which I have just defined(where ?), and this instruction deal with *the  second 
possible theory which might support a grand theft conviction which is 
embezzlement. So there are * two different theories 
p484 --Each theory of theft had dfferent requirments and I have instructed - 
You may not, find the defendant guilty of theft unless all of you agree—under 
at least one theory but all of you do not have to agree on the same theory 

P.499, There is another jury instruction here, and it's significant in the fact 
that you don't have to agree on the form(?, as Decision) of theft. If we 
just had one theory, you might spend wre  time arguing among 
yourselves as, well is it embezzlement or is it theft by trick. This means 
you all have to agree this theft; very,very, clear but six of you can say it's 



embezzlement,six could say it's trick. As long as all 12 of you get there, 
that's fine. You don't have to agree on which theory it is. 

P483 THE DEFENDEAT IS CHARGED IN COUNT 
1WITH BRAND THEFT BY EMBEZZLEMENT P.0 WITH GRAND THEFT BY 
EMBEZZLFMENT P.C487' '' -4c' ic4rr-4' 1 0 at- k4') 

t:ø-& f[ -?Z  
44 Wee' n, how many crioices re to jurors to pick for guilty at count 1, from tetti-L 

one choice of embezzlement p.c.503, to, p.c. 503 and p.c.487 by trick 
and by embezzlement? --e'  r-11  f(.e tzb tctik hô+fr p '36 of  

pfftrb ii 4R.eor-q it -(-s cøtfr w h icit 5oi 
5 
 pr4reI 

P.372-373 Juror nine(9): She seems to be spending a lot of time trying to 
prove that s - that she didn't commit an embezzlement ,but is she charged 
with grand theft does she know that? 

The court: She is fully aware of what the charges are and she is allowed to 
fashion her own defense. And you folks haven't heard the instructions- - - 
Juror9 : I understand. I understand 

The witness(me) : The thing is, yes ,l was charged with grand theft and there is 
an embezzlement, embezzlement as if I was holding the money for the Komex 
and I just took it--- it's not correct translation also. 

P410-413, after p372 Still Goethals inteç4ed pie to not know grand theft  at, pZ' 
P267-268, P 287-289. Goethalsi.  .t flha I testified all through the 
court to deny with pronouncing of embezzlement, as Decision mentions 
she could not be charged with embezzlement ---not guilty of 
embezzlement. Also all contents of the prosecutor evidence and Decision, 
are about embezzlement contents as like The Preliminary, as Decision 
and as the case, in Korea. I did not know the count], grand theft, till the 
letter from APPELLATE DEFENDERS, INC.ON MAY 11,2016 after 6monthes later jury 
court. *NlSLZ 

-V C49 cr 
p. 451, The court: 1,grand theft,*under  two theories: Trick and .embezzlement 
and also count 2, 
Ms .Kim(me) : I don't get it, what embezzlement and what? 
The court: Trick. That's a *different  theory of grand theft and it is included in 
your package. But the --- 

P580  Soon Young Kim guilty of the crime of grand theft ,$950, a felony, in 
violation of section 487(a) of the penal code for the state of California. I 
need tSknow  how I was the situation of guilty 487 by trick or by 

H' 
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embezzlement. But Goethal's Note sealed without to give me. I never 
received money as the agent, trust, entrust or belief in good faith, none 
of judge's instructions. I asked him to instruct about seller, not middle 
person for innocent, but Goethals accepted prosecutor objection. He 
never accepted me but never denied prosecutor requests at main issues. 
B4i-ç, IkltiW1 4A-  2o' CL2V?3e (4'. ') VI.o DrSO'1 efl -b a.bot" bci ic) 
She stressed the fact she did not have a special relationship with Komex and, cru therefore, could not have committed embezzlement,a form of grand theft. 
(See e.g., People v. Fenderson (2010) 188 Cal. App.4th 625, 635 [grand theft 
may be shown by proof or"larceny, embezzlement or obtaining money by 

- 

false ppretenses"] 10thfr0  bottom page 9 at Decision (33- j WY Ck'? - 5 
q ro'- -4t 

I had to receive this money by my invoice and Komex purchasing order, 
undoubtedly. And these documents are the exhibits of the prosecutor 
evidence. I didn't receive this money as middle person 9t e deal 
by"told", commission by "said" and any of 1arceiiJT otaining money by 
false pretenses. And,not by trick or by embezzlement but a form of grand 
theft? Actually aren't the embezzlernenç03 and fhe grandtheft) 
p487 separate and independent of each other? Really can 
embezzlement be a form of grand theft, and is "grand theft by 
embezzlement and by trick" correct at law? 

She also stressed she did not intend to keep the money Komex wired to her. 
(See e.g., People v. Davis (1998) 19 Cal.4th 301, 305 [intent to steal, an 
element of larceny, "is the intent, without a good faith claim of right, to 
permanently deprive the owner of possession"].) 7th  from botton page 9. 
I wired this money to avoid Komex freezing my account to breach this 
deal by Komex, to Seoul. Therefor, I went to Seoul, next day after wiring, 
to meet Suk to share the money by civil and ethic then I lost that money 
because Suk committed crime to use criminal jurists to lock me before -j 
warrent suddenly. That's the reason why I lost this money.—Still Komex bro4'-erS'. 
might sue me for this money civil, but not as criminal, appendix I  ri 4- -+c -evt'ck'cc.Q f5 

T- p1vis€ ioa'/, orerl' p 
P. 497-499 ---'Whether that $20,000 is a commission or whether it's and ""-' -r mire' overage or whether it's her profit margin, we don't care. It doesn't reâllygm._ 
matter and again the defendant spent a lot of time Miss Kim spent a lot 41y) 
of time talking about she was an agent or a servant or a seller of a iq 
We don't care it doesn't matter. You don't see that on either of the two 
theoryes. It's not an issue It doesn't matter. It's just not her money. 

i Who did insist all issued 
4
above
4tflelJ 

 pr
cXsI

oduced from 4 sales contracts which - r 
were so weird!? oth 4L -4.Q 1,st. ±fvr i  
tJ Ta'eii, I 4&t  t,,Onj i ç U9 &I 6,J  
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P. 503-505, --- whether she was a seller or a buyer or not a servant or reseller. 
Again ,if you at the jury instruction, it doesn't matter. It's not her money 
We're not characterizing. Whether the money is profit margin, whether 
it's an over and under situation, that's not the issue. Clearly you know if 
we were going about the $20,000,maybe an issue. But the 1.92M is not an 
overage or underage. Who knows what her markup is from MEMC if she's 
the middleman? She's entitled to a profit. She's just not entitle to steal all 
of Komex money. So that was something she talked about. She made some 
comment I think one or maybe twice. 
I never say that I will not give money I insisted to share by civil, not by 
criminal case with all weird evidence74%hy did the prosecutor produce 
all such issues of commission and servant,"-ipite to expose the 
prosecutor McFretidge' fact, horrible criminals as all jurists at this case. The 
prosecutor changed servant from middle person go between at testa-
ments.to  fly the guilty at the instructions of the Geothals. 

$20,000 commission was not existence at this deal, therefor after wiring to 
my account from Komex, $1 .92mi11ion occupied to me as the seller and I 
had a duty to send the merchandise, but I could not send the 
merchandistherfor it's a civil case. • bc., )€ix —1-w1ce frqi.t .-& br-ea.c.14 4i5 t4 

Ms.Kim: Wait a minute, wait a minute. The judge had already given the law. 
I read American law and now he's talking about seller and reseller 
The court: Miss Kim, Miss, Kim Don't testify and don't argue. Do you 
have an objection to the argument? You can object to the argument. 
If you have an objection, please state it. What's the objection? 
Ms.Kim: He's lying .I'm trying to just state the law The court: stop stop 
Ms.Kim: He's making up statements. The court :The objection is overruled 
Ms.Kim: He's guilty of that. 
The court: Miss Kim, The objection is overruled, the evidence is over. 
Ladies and gentlemen. This is argument. When these folks are talking to you 
now, the evidence is over.You've heard all the evidence This is advocacy --
but understand, just because Mr. McFetridge says it doesn't make it so. 
what she says from now on is advocacy, not evidence. - So the same rules 
apply to both.--but I try to give parties some reasonable leeway so that they 
can act as vigorous advocates for their side. I do listen and occasionally I 
will sustain an objection during argument. But I try to give the lawyer some 
leeway to vigorously of professionally, ethically argue their positions - - 
objection is overruled. Go ahead Mr. McFetridge lGoethals me to 



say about correct law but let the prosecutor to keep, such" legal 
deception live show" twice at prosecutor final statements, to jurors, for 
more than 2pages more to pleading toward jurors' passion. Then, he 
shouted to jurors to forget all contents of law at this case, and all issues of 
broker, seller or commission, profit which were all issues all through the 
case,and to the supreme court of this Nation. 

Basically, Jurists at jury, tried to deceive jurors by no instructing about 
basic specialties at deals related the charge. Actually and basically, 
therefore, prosecutor insisted me, as a middle person and commission by 
the sales contracts,4docs.,his evidence, weirdly and j' hided that 
documents'Laci 0 Weani' arde1  4,-d ( a/-o cetV' me middle 
person r ç 1  N7 0 1'1, To m e. -f prov-e ciH 'iu 45friv e&f, 
vot F, C_ Ocbd-  -J-k.e dAO.Y'j'-r  p -'1 Scoj j,j f- Iof  4i 

rust,fo think who had $t92million 'gr44 44k, Whoever the person 
couldn't help any way but to kill person, then is everybody to kill, guilty as  AvprorS 
murder? Then why do we need so many of laws?. And jurists knew to use -i-c or-e 

people, jurors who does not know jurists' real, the fact, lair ghost,and 0.11 )S5L5 

professional theft to kill and destroy people at cases, but believe jurists O PC P03 
than inmate defendant at case. cu' scc& iihtch pn'e&frr 5tuiufd Ct kk C 

' 

&' fl q - y r.e 4ke- Lc-cc4ec '1- I 1 •-+4i.e r-e-CL p- Os' .f , ( L 
'rvrSft) 

I think that McFretide was concerned of about his 4documents, which 
are for not embezzlement, then changed grandtheft from embezzlement 
from police then planed "live deception show"for theft, as above with --o  R"15 h 
Goethals. if there were not" legal live lies show" twice, and if I had the 
knowledge of grand theft, at least, I might be out of guilty. 

z1i-es 4 
P516-517 ,Ms.Kim:---,These are the laws that were made by the legislatures 
of the united states, and then these are the laws which had lots of thoughts put 5faf— 
in for those states and for the citizens of the states. Let me read this one more 5, 
time. Defendant acted as a purchaser, not agent failure to pay made him 
debtor,  not embezzlement. Defendant is purchased and owner. He - because P' 
he has the right to sell it. Not embezzlement but a creditor and debtor. Mr. she t-4 d- 

McFetridge: I would object, your honor,from what she's reading from. The 
Court: Miss Kim stop 
Ms.Kim: I'm reading American law The court: Miss Kim, Stop Ms.Kim: 
I'm reading American law The court: Miss Kim, Stop Ladies and 
gentlemen, I already gave you an instruction formally. My contents from 
At 143 Cal. 593(cal.1 904)in Supreme court of California ,department 
Two, PEOPLE V. DOUGHEP1Y Appendix 5.13 

Iq 



The instructions from Goethals, laws,about charge, to jurors are very 
suscipicous, additionally, the judge intended to not let the defendant 
not know the charge changed, to make me to testify wrongly with 
different focus. I denied embezzlement, not to the grand theft all 
through the entire jury court. 
Goethals stopped me forcedly unreasonably my -)cta14  @ttç, 
C6 t cr- , i?zhntnRIM,00 5 ait a hbhczjI44e 0  )It y-ea--1 
Goethals interrupted jurors to not question about my testarhents or SeCtt0L/ 

about my exhibits. Goethals tried me to not answer to jurors'questions. ae o'o 
Therefor jurors began to stop to ask mef 251,  3 12 4LJ.o 

4, Goethals ignored me, insulted me, and my contents of testaments,3o',3- 4 32 

and stopped me more than 30flmes at one court to train me to not 
against the judge to handle me as sinner, to be shown to the jurors and 
he stopped me, more rudely in front of jurors, as his one of plots. 

Gothals protected as lawyer, Choi,witness, plaintiff' lies at my questions 
and stopped me to ask Choi, several times and stopped my questions 
to be closed at subjects, several times. e 20 -q2 cvf i'w cr xes r2f1—O4. 

o4tW 5-6ppa ni uflbvs 6 ch6 a -ë1 J ' '4- ifJ 
Goethals supported the prosecutor' shouting all weird lies even at law. 
I needed an attorney mostly. But I was at jury court without any lawyer 
by the jurists' plot.at  "represent my self"section 
He manipulated me to not have the knowledge of the objection, 
The judge warned me even, a moan, to manipulate me to not object. 
Therefor, I had to be silent at their weird lies, I could not object at all of 
Choi and prosecutor lies which were not relevant at deals. ?444 
Judge manipulated to not submit lwice,as the exhibits. P528-532 

o. -Two jtqes i,tc1aJiru &ooI 4re1en-e -to pot Let rae. kaue. lt&) 
11 . I have evidence documentes which I did not have at jail. C4-cLOCWl ettfc 4-ôrn 
12 .Judge let prosecutor all criminals to keep TtTy.e koCe. 

13. I claimed and proved incorrect translations and was ex5rrTpl6in 40ut 
incorrect translations from Korean jurors. I found opposite translations &OCUst€&v 

at main subjects, but all, to me, to guilty, suspicious. P IDZI  P 12  6 before , 
14.1  did not know that I could have witness. I mentioned one witness jury &z 

9I4 a MEMO, the best witness at this case but the judge passed intenttonaiiy 
but he threated me to mention witness, the lawyer Heneghan. 

Almost of same contents as above, as the brief to The Apeal court for 
49papers (20258words)except No 1.10. THE MATTER OF THE OPENING BRIEF BY 
FORMER P.DEPENDER MS. STANTON. I prove all lies and tricks for the prosecutor 
lies with 4?. G,44(ai  iiwev t'i't s+r" et-4 
32papers 13731words 

chorfiO K .. 
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MY PROVISION ABOUT THE DECISION OF THE APPEAL COURT AGAINST STATETORY 
AND CONSTITIONAL LAWS 

The contract documents and documents on processes, at the deal, 
are curial. All contents at Decision, are that two deals, were performed 
verbally at 2international over 5millinon deals. The item was silicon 
material for solar chip. Already, setting up verbal deals is non-sense,40rqcLt.L*Z7 
basically, not only at international distance, at any normal deal, at 
basic human common sense, as impossible at actual any normal deal 
in human association. 

There are ggexhibits of documents at 2deals from me, including 4docs. of 
e'prosecutor evidence, butöous of California accepted none from 3, 

except one which was my invoice o- rg to MEMC invoice 
(manufactory) by using trick of language skill,at 1st deal. Decision 
avoided to mention 4documents c.. the prosecutor' evidence, cePo,-1oi1t( 

A±j ne' a .Lwa.s cne..-- LcL,  qko* Who ii;ife , 
-f.*t4 e1)er i -f+t foar 5c4es 1-r4C4-$ cf pner-evieitc,it(q 

t)ecision describes, one issue for holding $20,000 of shipping quantity, for 
7 lanes at Decision, toj4 CQv(omex(plaintifO dealed with MEMC, 

without any mention of evidence, to hide just verbal 
contents. But the exact same content is at Komex' purchasing order sheet 
to me, at 2nd  deal of the case. The $20,000 issue was between Komex, as 
the buyer and me, as the seller. Because Komex had to write deal 
condition at the contract also, had to deal with seller  ho owned the 
dealing goods,about shipping quantity. 

The Decision changed, that I confirmed MEMC had the product available, 
to Komex confirmed MEMC with verbal evidence. But I ,Q -4n&41 have. 
contract from MEMC after I confirmed MEMC had the product to sell to 
me. Between Komex and MEMC, there is not any a spell at 2deals and the 
prosecutor could not have any evidence from MEMC, at all .But I 
submitted as the exhibits, 14docuements including 4sale contracts wjt 
MEMC at 

d— 9e.Iç cgex #tc f'. *-€i- o4 j4occ.  at -o1 Q' ,  (etthSkç çcd.e 
Judges needed 2deals including 2nd deal at the case, to make me, ,.e  aj 
middle person(guilty, embezzler, grand theft) from the seller to Komex, 
therefore judges changed 2deals that I sold to komex, to the deals that 
MEMO manufactory sold to Komex(plaintiff) and I (The Badda j c'i -Re-u  vi 
company)was the middle person at their, MEMC and Komex 2deals ctJ .Q .o p I '2 
without any a spell -P 045 Komex, me and MEMO at about $5million,0 " 
international distance 2dea1s.And all of about 80documents which are 
@ Jer jy jk.sr Y c1$ 

r'ly hr& o-tl J -fei S 4 44-j pIcte S 6- C9"4  

E GAI'J t7(oV . .4& pl- :P' d'Y-th 
&c-kev-e&. 



between MEMC & me and Komex & me , are to me (re)seller. Therefor 
Choi testified all verbal evidence with(by) the prosecutor, bwf we rL(/-ç, 
tf 4f.lr eV(V-eJlc€ 4 vJ' Oot-1-n'.tc+s. 'tj'jis cace 
And I would like to ask the jurists for legal decision?fundamentally1  
which must to be evidence, 3Zdocuemnts at deals, involved a few 
persons at 3companies including Choi, witness, at the time at the 
2dea1s including contracts and documents signed by Komex, or all 
verbal eviedence from one witness, plaintiff? Decision adjusted Choi's 
Lies tfr:L .W Qf jPfl DQ5;oVtLiesto the deals, as dizzy weird 
or comedy dealina novel fhat I will prove, exactly. 

I know $1 .92million at the case, not mine but civil case. There is my 
portion at $1 .92million since Komex tried to breach this case twice. That's 
the reason why I wired $1 .92mi11ion to Seoul where Suk, the owner of 
Komex, sender this amount and signer at sale contract, was. I wired the 
money on Feb.26th to void Komex' freezing my açupiJ. mex did not 
want this deal any more since I found Komex fraud'&3b"ut 1'2,O00 to. 
me. There was not any refund conditions at the contract. I tried to 
settle this money with Suk as civil and business ethic. 

Right now, I can prove that the prosecutor issued this case illegally, with 
his knowledge, for his private purpOse to use jail to threaten me to pay 
maximum more money and sooner than civil case as like the case in 
Korea. The evidence of the prosecutor, are only 4documents of 2dea1s 
among about 80, and major of evidence7rbal story' as Decision, at 
his report and at jury court. 4documents are my 2invoices to Komex, 
and Komex 2purchasin orders to me, seller, That is the reason, all verbal 
contents of the Decision, as his report, and at jury court, for guilty,are 
paradoxical to the prosecutor' 4docuements evidence. And You have to 
answer me at questions as below, about prosecutor' 4docuements evidence 
and all verbal contents for guilty, if Yov decide to deny my petition, as all 
jurists, including my private lawyers, public defender, 

How could the middle person, I , issue the invoices for dealing 
merchandise' amount at 2deals,and.send to Komex who give me 
commission and how could Komex accept middle person' invoices 
which are not for the amount of commission, and not from the seller, 
MEMC? 

How could Komex send Komex purchasing orders to the middle 
person,as . the seller, (dizzy weird lies) not to Komex' seller, MEMO? 
How is there middle person(my)' signature at the title of seller,and 
Komex owner' signature, at the title of the buyer on 2 Komex's 
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•1 

purchasing orders to me at 2dea1s,!? dizzy And Komex asked me to 
return Komex purchasing order after my sign,- )<e4r44iee zMzis 

4. How did Komex send me, middle person, $1.92m111ion by my invoice,(orj  wtm~We 45  
(to not Komex' seller, MEMC?)-b MrMC, J<otiiev! $e11er wh non 

That's the reason why Korea courts ignpldoc nts including 
the prosecutor, evidence, 4docuemen ItLT,neTp—,me prosecutor  
issued this case to put me in jail withsuh4d6cuthnts, as actual 20$€ "  

+utkiort of my questions, weird lies as above, and till 3courts in 
California,with such weird lies to me, guilty 

Now, You as The highest judges in this Nation, can see how was this 
prosecutor bold and careless to destroy and kill the people using his 
title for his profits as all judges at 3courfs, heinous crime. Who can  not 
say these jurists are less than social heinous crimes as murdeand 
destroyer. Actually the jurists destroyed my life totally and they don't 
care to kill the people exact as my case for their criminal private profits 

I€r 

Also even though, the judge Goethals, prosecutor, and Shui, public 
defender let Choi, people and foreigner to join as their party at the 
criminal, together. As I mentioned 14docuements are between MEMC 
and Me including sale contracts at 2dea1s among shband the 
prosecutor could not bring any evidence between Komex and MEME. 
At that situation, I became to be guilty as the middle person at MEMC 
and Komex' deals, additionally, by the objective3vt pafhQs 2 of jurors. 
Then You can guess how were the jurists and Choi w4their  parter,j .t4g 
against me and law)  who was alone without lawyer. I could not help to 
represent my self at the jury court, by their' plot.et,t t'refrefr1.et3f:  hr4 5.eCtIO , 

He stopped me more than 30times rudely before jurors to train me to 
obey, and worse in front of jurors at the beginning and on the testifying 
to show me as criminal. He ignored and insulted me, and the contents 
of testaments. I could not be any, against such judge, because he 
looked, such behavioroo. sfronI.9 , as planned. Also he mixed with the 
word of Miss or nicely''bur ë his abusing me as basic his plan. But 
all of above are not all,at these jurists, there were more fearful crimes 
which are the plots at entire legal issues and subjects of legal 
processes,4-cf t. prv.d. ctl- +1'I ptriIii 
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GChoi used Baada to purchase polysilicone from NEW. After receiving 
an invoice from Baada, Komex transferred $3.45 million to M1EMC and 
$95,000 to Baada as Kim's commission '. P 3 

*h.e 
It iest issue to the prosecutor and my lawyer,Dunn, as Decision. 
Decision arranged, Có, 'verbal evidence from jury court, very skillfully 
for Ot'ti deception,to change, from my invoice to Komex, to MEMO 
invoice to Komex, by ambiguous sentence to hide the fact. MEMO 
invoice was to me, Komex never touched and saw MEMO invoice. 
My purchasing order to MEMO, as a pair of MEMO invoice,at 1 st deal 
is all same contents with MEMO' invoice, and two documents were 
not any related with Komex. There is none of mention about Komex 
at these contracts as You see. 
An invoice of "After receiving an invoice from Baada (my company)", is 
not MEMO invoice, is just my invoice .f ye piirdas 

$L.er' invoice to stLer'. buyer, not to the middle person or Or*Qr 4v 'Z5 
t;e 

Komex who is my buyer. Komex could not send any money to MEMC 
at all. Therefore only I have the amount of MEMO' selling price-& W1€. kkJtULe. 

fr-e ctIit 

And, if You see #8 at Komex purchasing  order, signed me at the seller 
title and Komex at b }j4le,. 4,en did not know who 
was the manufactory even though, at 1 sj,

ff  deal and Komex was 
impssoble to contact manufactory at #91  That's the one of reasons 
why the prosecutor made all of 4docs. smaller and darker to perform 
another He show'-#8 and 9, on a court' screen with Choi and 
Goethals, toger-  f-uths Cr1 rfs pq a+ C.4i dOcec11(, 

v chc a44 You,  c,t 0 hov ceWd acie -J-v prQf4 FJ Lt1O$lds p2-2'1O 
It was last time of 1 st deal, Komex offered Shinhan bank to wire MY a bre 
purchasing price to the manufactory, and profit to me. Komex asked 
me to open bank inform antion,the amount & name of manufactory, 5e,,  ppge- 
to Shinhan bank. Komex proposed this new offer of payment, at the Oflzr 44zo, 
last time of 1 st deal as Komex proposed $30,000 holding for fraud at -jbJr k4tfl6 
the last part of 2nd  deal. sha.i WI+C, 

.4t•.ts 
I could not try to sell to another buyer. But I had to complete two 
deals for my credit and reputation for my new business, especially 'i w41, 
toward MEMO. Because MEMO was the best manufactory, in this h 44c— 
wor1d &ieirhS 
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I had to wire my purchasing price to MEMC by any bank, anyway. 
Komex offered a kind of guarantee to me at this new payment, when 
I hesitated. Shinhan bank in Seoul,sent an agreement. The agreement 
is that Shinhan bank guaranteed that Komex had the $3.545m111ion of 
Komex purchasing amount to me, and Komex will send to Iny purcha-
sing price to manufactory and profit to me that I denied. AppendixA4 

Shinhan bank sent 2nd agreement guaranteed that Shinhan bank will 
wire my purchasing price to manufactory and my profit to me from 
Komex price$3.545million. 

After I accepted, Shinhan bank, sent 2nd  agreement stamped Shinhan 
bank' seal and Komex incorporation 'seal as Korean way' signature 
of Shinhan bank self and Komex self. Then I sent 2nd invoice with the 
name of manufactory and bank information to be added from my 1 st 

original invoice. I sent 2nd invoice to Shinhan Bank, not to Komex. 

I sent 1 st  invoice just without any of manufactory, to Komex, But, 1st 
invoice, was at about 30docuements, stolen to the prosecutor. 

Then, I supposed to call to give the amounts of my purchasing price 
and my profit to Shinhan bank. Shinhan bank asked me both 
amounts written just for only bank file. I argued with Shinhan but I 
found that I did not have any option, at that time, then I issued 
invoice to be added, two amounts of my purchasing price to MEMC 
$3.45m111i0n and my profit$95,000, cL± 2nd invoice typed 
by computer. ($3.45mi11ion +$95,000= $354milIion). 

Then, I found Komex sent to MEMC, my ( not Komex')purchasing price 
and to me, not commission but my profit. No buyer is possible to send 
commission $95,000 to middle person before Komex receive the 
merchandise of purchasing with verbal deal. Decision did not have 
any proof, to me, middle person and commission $95,000 ,at all,o.t 
Komex, me and MEMC, too. But Komex' purcahing order to me as 
the prosecutor evidence, proves my profit $95,000, ' 04 4kC 
prc &&d.e&i €r ir&er4zre, lárniec 5erC 
My 3rd  invoice is the best item for lie at all jurists for the guilty at this '" Otl 
case. The prosecutor brough"? invoice a.5 ote 4-4docs., but still I 
could testified the invoice by prosecutor, is not only one, original O.  ? 
invoice. I have 2nd invoice which is exact same but without 2 of the  

amounts. appendix Even though my 3rd  invoice, is invoice (actually I W&) 
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commercial invoice). My invoice was not the amount for commission, 
there are total amount $3.545m11110n of my sale price , jufL -tWO 

4fLLUJ ' -f. çs the amount of Komex purchasing order to me, 
Also MEMO' inlit'and my purchasing order to MEMC,proved to the 
Decision's content, intentional lie for guilty projected. Decision had to 
know that Komex senty purchasing price in stead of my bank, 
through Komex bank)Shinhan by the agreement, not Komex. 
purchasing rrice to MMC. (ea$-, bq Jcôme ptrc.kac OrtQY' Cfl7tesv1s 

pr&c.ecct- &€ •-f4L•jh; ' OQ°iS1Ofl, Liec v'L$errLd 
tgHk it4c' kl4dq (,(4, U  
AlSO ihere as special coPlienE as You see, at agreement, if the 
product is not, within world best 5 manufactorjes, then this deal will be 

iut9rs' - D 
cancelled." This means Komex did not know'\1,ho  was the 
manufactory, till my 2nd  invoice -Az 5'i?'? f4Vt, O+ I E&5* 

Then how can the content as above at Decision, in front of S(ACk 

exhibits of MEMO invoice to me, my purchasing order to MEMc and 
Komex purchasing order, my 2nd  invoice and agreement, at least? 

No  &aLe,b 5uch lies as above,?P1el the guilty, projected, as devils to 
destroy innocence person for their profit by using jurists' title. MEMO 
was the best reputation and the biggest manufactory, and I can not 
create or change MEMO documents marked of internet delivered. 
The basic matter is that. If any one, see the documents selves, no 
human is possible to tell such lies as Decision,whg cr"ii,n4, without 
any reflect such criminal jurists selves. 

Kome tic -fr&0p-e,4 ocwe 4s &Y rxt6o) Aeal as You see Komex 
purchasing orders Ais agreementa#4 documents to 
cover any loss , and I have about 50 documents with Komex. Now no 
documents but verbally at international over $5million"2Li-C!?. 
The jurists are criminal, limitless, even though they ignore the human' 
basic common sense to produce lies, for their crime. 0:4- pic / (j/S/ 
\/ot.t c,' se-e wv Ak -Wc cz'it-f cccu You, wIfit be 5h"ck'QP- h( wed-1 y1 

CciOtZ 4jj;9Q ,,,, -e4~ 6q-A- D.eci'cio 00) it  
vtuctt as cwt 

I have 2docuements, which can conclude this content, lie at Decision. 
One is an email from MEMO to me, after receiving my price, from 
Komex. At this email, MEMO gave me secret code numbers to pick 
my purchasing merchandise from one of MEMO factories,(and there is 
another sentence at email "You are responsible to pick the product") 
and asked my forward company name and contact number. 6 Zftt 

) appendix And the another one, is packing list as closing this deal at 
MEMO. There is the sentence "The company, Baada as the buyer" 
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A"2  appendix I on't know why Komex 5 -.'to MEMO even to break 
an agreement stamped by each own organizations' seals, I was 
exhausted to make my guilty to innocent and I was so busy to find 
the lawyers and to try to get the money from two brothers then filed 
them to the Dist. Attorey therefor my mental was not normaL I had to 

-S W4 ife.  
file Shinhanbankto brake the agreement. I wished to go bac'k to sq rn &-ch; 
Korea before due time to file Shinhan. I guess the reason why Komex 
sent to MEMO4 is that Komex tried to let the manufactory 
know Komex, as Badaa company' buyer at this product,for 
$3.545million deal, for further deal with manufactory directly, and get 
the informations of the price,, term of payment and possible mqny 
informations at other companies deal for Komex' future business. 

At some point, Kim  told Choi the process would be faster if Komex wired 
funds to Baadas,ank account and she then forwarded the funds to 
NffiM& Komex sent  to me, $1 .92million, by my invoice(in details, later), 
because4r&' beginning of 2nd  deal of this case that I warned, "if 
Komex will offer any different condition after contract, as likeh€' 
agreement between Shinhan and Komex, I won't sell to Komex." 
First of all, Komex was impossible to- wire any fund to me to forward 
fund to MEMC, at actual deal by my "fold" deal, clear non sense as 
comedy, ortDecision(atformal The Apperal court decision) at the 
actual deal. Still, despite such non sense contents at Decision, judges 
can not use my invoice and Komex purcashing order which are the 
prosecutor evidence, to make reasonable and fare contents, 
guilty projected apiqn-4, &i~e Vov' 

Even though, Decision, all judges never think' tndt Komex coulu wire 1,-f-  JLe& 

$1 .92mi11ion tome, middle person to forward to MEMC, by"told" deal, af -l-&iSz' 
at 44 verbal deal, but Decision writes at The court formal 
document, such fiction lies for their secret greed. At some point, 
forward, and funds are the words for the tricky words picked, for their 
deception, that every human might catcjad? to sure as the 

r defendant. Also I do not have any way to 1, N. fund from 
Komex, to MEMC,any money, with what!? And Komex was 
impossible to send to me, 10 years ago by the ruling of foreign 
currency by Korea government without any business contracts -veiice 
rraMSCrtr14r1) eyCef tii ftt(/oj(44u kt.'f')c kaOPZ241 

MEMC, receive any fund from, special relationship with Komex, 
me'6ecause MEME had none knowledge about me, as middle 

". person b t only by me as MEMC buyer with MEMO invoice. How can 
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komex trust me to forward the fund $1 .92million cash to MEMC!? Full 
comedy for the gu 

 ' 

iltY7 We did not know any about each others, 
except sale contracts at 2dea1s. What am I doing here to save my life 
now, again, that I am proving with my best to prove the natural facts 
at the deal to the facts, in the net of the weiklj .s at Decision, again. 
To c (q2 PQG ü t a+ t€& C-cr tt ) -Ja 
It's very unusual human job as like against evil' net, not from the +c-c4 U-ef 

Decisions natural mistakes or misunderstood. Also the amount of 
MEMO , at this products, was not, the fund ($1  .92rnillion) from Komex 
to me, to forward to MEMO. ($1  .92million is the amount after $20,000 
holding for possible less shipping quantity from my sale amount 
$1 .94mi11ion of my invoice to Komex and Komex'purchasing order to 
me) -C jiVO'i c-e v *e -i' 11  i6 a puriv--'r Oret' 4v 
,o$cbI.e-t- VDbI€ h cee or tok. 
9omex's next purchase amount was for $1.94 million in polysilicone 
and contained a provision for a minor price adjustment, depending on 
whether MEMC supplied the exact amount of polysilicone ordered. 
Pursuant to that provision, Komex paid $1.92 million up front to Baada 
and withheld $20,000 for possible adjustments based on the amount of 
polysilicone actually shipped. If the exact amount sS,ed shipped, the 
remaining $20,000 would be immediately paid + + 

tQ.e(Q, 1 , 
The verbal content as above, is on Komex purchasing order sheet to 
me ,as the condition of the shipping quantify between Komex and 
me. Just Decision had to avoid to mention about purchasing order, 
for guilty to me projected, even though &Ipurchasing order is the 
prosecutor evidence which issued the case and put me in jail illegally 

r-' his private profit with his knowledge. Decision changed to that 
komex dealed with MEMC from deaing with me but without any 
mention of evidence to hide, verball content . Then Komex dealed 
at 2dea1s with MEMO verbally, too!? Is it comedy or verdict for 4years 
in jail and payment of $1 .92million? 

Therefore, Decision describes, about one issue'ne sentence for 
holding $20,000 of shipping quantity matter at purchasing order, but 
for 7 lanes on Decision,to avoid mention the purchasing order as 
simple express, to deceive as Komex dealed with MEMC, from that 
Komex dealed with me. The matter to me, still painful, is that the 
prosecutor issued this case and put me in jail by commission $20,000. 
from this content at the purchasing for shippint quantify matter. 



What is purchasing order!? Purchasing order can  not 
middle person and commission, but straight matter wf'luyer and 
seller at any deals. And no middle person could not be responsible at 
shipping quantity matter. For commission $20,000 person can not have 
any responsibility of $1 .94mil11on dealing goods. If Komex dealed verbally, 
with MEMO, about the provision of quantity and the amount of the 
quantity matter, then why did not Komex SenJ,  even verbally, for the 
payment which is much more important issue than these. For safety to 
Komex, why Komex did not talk to pay $1.92 million up front to MEMC but, 
to the middle person and additionally with verbal evidence!? wqirØ 
fiCtOfl SQ dizzy noyel!, . 

If I were the special relationship with Komex, to purchase from MEMC iór •  
Komex, the job as above at Decision, had to be my,middle person'job 
for the commission. All contents as above at Decision, basically, are all 
lies, none sense produced by their brain for just sentence for guilty. 
Decision made such criminal contents, very smooth and reasonable to 
read by their experiences of crimes. Komex was impossible to pay any 
money to MEMO but to me, Komex seller. And at 2nd  deal surly Komex 
sent to me Komex purcashing price to me. Again by the contents at 
Decision, my invoice and Komex purchasing order are real to prove 
me ,seller because Komex sent to me the amount $1,92mi11ion after 
holding $20,0004r sLp . a minor price adjustment from ) 
$1 .94mi11ion of my invoice and Konurcashing order. me C 

sand withheld $20,000 for possible adjustments based on the amount of 
polysilicone actually shipped. If the exact amount quted shipped, the 
remaining $20,000 would be immediately paid.@1heris l3diti "The 
balance USD$20,000will be wired after Shipment" at purchasing order. 
The Balance meant $20,000 is the part of the amount of purchasing cJtp1'ss 
price and my sale price. Then why Komex put such condition at Komex'' 
purchasing order to me? Because I am the shipper and I am person who 
owned this !Jerials  therefor, I am the person who can responsible of 
the shipping quantity, not MEMO verbally at Decision. $1 .94mi11ion deal 
with verbal contract at international distance deal with me whom p 
Komex did not know me, at all(excepf.sale contract)baf '" ' 41'

pj  

V6r'lex 5ePt+  I I,  JZ vn'iIiô,i- i'sie 'rth vekcJ eve&iee!!? 
Komex sent the exact amount $1 .92mi11ion by Komex purchasing 
order(Që46; -P's" $1 .94mi1110n) (and my invoice)to me, to the seller. 1fter 
$20,000 holding of shipping quantity. Therefor the content as above, 
rather prove sale. contract between me and Komex are real. 



komex confirmed MEMC had the product available and wired the 
moneto Baada's account on February 16, 2007. Baada was to ship the 
product as soon as the money was received9 r•3 

Where is the basis for this verbal contents that Komex confirmed MEMC 
had the product available? Komex dealed with all parties, without any 
proper evidence, but verbally only!? Is it comedy fiction or the Decision 
for 4years in jail, and $1.92 million payment!? I confirmed MEMC had the 
product available therefore MEMO had sales contract with me. Decision 
changed, from that I confirmed MEMC had the product available then 
MEMC and I had sale contract, to Komex confirmed MEMC by just 
verbally. 

*The  purchasing order composited by Choi, in California on Feb. 1&th 
2007 in California time. If any person else other than Choi, the date on 
purchciing order sheet, had to be Feb 1 Tth or 1'th in Korea time. 
L d-  is( ptvo'e 14 4v avoj, $2p,00ø + 1ö4)Lq  Mon4q 4r SLPI'I f

uk 
a.t1tfflY af+€r

Choi senf to Suk in Korea, to sign on the puráhasing order then sent kzm1",. 
to me to sign at the place of seller title, after Suk signed at the title of the 
buyer on Feb.] 6th in California time as You see. I sent 

- 

0 . 

purchasing order signed by me, to Suk, in Korea, on Feb. . A . I. 
received $1 ,92m111ion &f'tev' holing $20,000, at night of Feb ]6th, c45jh 

d-& at. n€zns 44t Su V t ctjft. VAV411 (Oh 9 oj 1u (IM&Icf a.ffrA' 
-q of- 4r $2,Ot'OJtOlS.t4 (tUtce, Vr0f'Q h'4-L6APe Me h te&'ic, Feb i'#4 

pl.e.ie r4ey- wziue t1 vi~h.t4fQraJtLeaflti.Me 
- 

huvry - I'rneY A3 Hi/t6I )áne coiL 4&/5 rd's 

tniiok.e4 frn'e' rc€rar pros.eu et4e ç+e&t  Pth ifte cu'k L - w4o 
Choi said Baada's commission was $20,000! It's too shameless lies as 

"told" Decision changed, $20,000 commission loç'Choi "said'; from doa 
prosecutor insisting of $20,000 commission from the purchasing order for £4-
shipping quantity matter. In a word, commission $20,000 of Decision is 
outrageously limitless lie. If I were the special relationship with Komex for 
commission, I will not do this job with just by "said" for $20,000 at ...t 
international distanc - jon't know Komex except sale contracts. ne o 
And if there were my commission , it had to be $90,000. $1 .85million is d*j, 
the amount of MEMO inovice ."Choi was in California, and Kim invited 
him to her house. Kim told Choi that she received the funds wired into 
Baada's account, but would not forward the funds to M1EMC until Komex 
paid her the $20,000 commission."Decision continued about that I asked 
more money, several times, ('o - ppe'-'Y A- 1 / 19 1R/i8, \/JtL Ca(tS 

Lio'i' cc'w i f  ~co occc.tr, V aa wW he Sht'ckaP t+ 44.&r O9&4cL4f li 5+'' 4- ' 
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That I asked more money from $20,000 several times at 1 71anes, at 
Decision (about half page of about 2pages4 prosecutor section)with 
all verbal evidence. Big proton and big portion of Choi and prosecutor' 
insisting at jury. I wondered another plot at this issue. I searched, but 
these looked as kind of, just for the quantity of jurists' certain contents 
for guilty at Decision and testaments. If it was for another plot to me 
guilty, You can see this appendix,B-11Oto prove, this contents were not 
from me but Komex'offer to succeeW&,e

,
gp acputsçcretly. I 

asked Choi to pay to me only $20,00pof saeroYnflor 
less shipping quantity which did not need at this case as I mentioned. 
at Statement of this case. Then why did not Komex mention about for 
over quantity? Who can any body keep to ask more money 
increased, even though Komex did not pay $20,000 yet. 

3Three or four days later, Choi e-4iai1ed Kim instructing her to either 
fulfill the contract or refund Komex's mone1lr mJt be "a email", 
also W- j, ine contract, the object to be fulfilled, by a email?, t*,iü,t 
want ask You which IS the contract as above? If it was,Vg4( confr&J-czi-
Decision, in a word, it's none sense basically, as human being 
common sense, and impossible at the actual any alias  pray edso 
far, reasonably 44.  

ird lies, and evidenc%19c1are impossible 
to be denied)  6'ic1ut pce Y-'--t/ieice £ 4Iekf 41e tt allj arich af sose 

prJIes4rruiH pn'j-ethQ o'vfzr is ccwerf 
Ju q-6 4-4. 34e procufr cc v i H .e a*4l ail/fr .r1kr 
co . v.tyh&I coitrt4, 4 .fo 44j,( çj 4u*ets 

'could not subrr'it, that's the appendx B-10 which shows 
alt yqUs,tremendous criminal. That's the reqsoh the-prosecutor did not _ 1.i) • ,.,. . i— -  pray k.QL,I1or€ nictic4 aAI.coitrM-, sumi.as  Choi,  Cduuiifli. pe eJc t1*'ee&ail. d1i'eJ In closing at prosecutor sectior contents at Decision,is not the deal, 

but comedy fiction deal as the dizzy nove!,as  the impossible at any 
actual deal, that I hay e,another way to prove, by my 2nd  questions as 
below. All jurists who denied me, innocence, must answer. 

How can Komex,the buyer from MEMO, receive the purchasing 
merchandise from shipping company at the deal on Decision? 4-4C1 cac-e 

How can Komex pass to get the merchandise, from two national 1 
customs at the deal on Decision 4 9 -I&i.v I a***n w tdiie pø f rcasise. ;g,,j,i 

How can I, special relationship with Komex, or MEMC ship to Komex, f'Y; 
or wherever, Komex want, by the deal on Decision? Prof 

How can I or Komex pick the dealing products from MEMO at the 
deal on Decisio 2  As You see as above questions, Komex needed 0-11 

t 6%1i niLgUe J4visfç' 
fr'k0t4rne 



-fo,ç-et mostly, first of me and MEMC, the documenfai aeals  but the 
prosecutor conspired and testified the contents as above, with Choi 
very weirdly and paradoxical with fOSE Y4.VE'Mocuments as liar 
ghost but without any caution or tension all through the jury court with 
judge' big help. Then Decision accepted such testaments at jury 
sfraightfhout any mention of the prosecutor documents at all, as 
example of' "told and said", except one time of my invoice, but to 
change as MEMC invoice. Also that's the reason why Komex' 
purchasing order to me, is more detail and careful contracts and with 
signatures than my invoices If we imagine, that I were the middle 
person for commi ssion, at two deals at Decision, Komex was the 
company who clould not do thedeals 9-5* Decision ,as every human' 
buyer in  this world, 

4or- me, resU Vcn icc4QA 

Ae Mocf i IM F04&t, 7 o,+ ccfu 2  kad S 0rt1 / 

frô ni'ëv idne section, 

Kim said Komex used the sa#e contract when dealing directly  - with 
MEMC and in Komex's dealing with her. 

I filed a letter to judge O'Leary at The Appeal court, about the fact of 
"representing myself ",after reading incorrect contents at-this issues, at 
1St brief by my private,lawyerl. Dunn with his knowledg'vrote to 
report,for this Nat ion,about Reply briefs ,strong lies but opened, at 
Formal District Attorney Documents (as Decision) appendix A-4 At that 
time I wished O'Leary might be righteous. How could as normal 
people, guess how she is so skillful at crimes as jurists at jury courts. Also 
I wrote about some evidence for my innocent which were not at jury 
court. "when Komex bought silicon materials from WEMC directly; 
without me, Komex issued Komex purchasing oPd fiJ2C. When 
Komex bought from me, Komex issued 2purchasing orders to me, in 
2006 and 2007. Komex purchasing order to MEMC,was exact same 
form and style of Komex' 2 purchasing orders, to me, therefore 
purchasing orders at 2dea1s, are real and I was surely seller to Komex I 
was dizzy in the all lies, too many ),4, weird, for guilty to me destroyed, 
therefore I proved what l didn't need, because 2 purchasing orders 
were prosecutor ev idence which actually can collapse everycontents 
for guilty as weird lies produced, paradoxically. Then,sf ill she kept to 
me, guilty as an best innocent new proof as all exhibits. Such all lies but 
weird too many lies for guilty to destroy my life,made me abnormal,. 
levr I am proving absolute facts to the fact, in weird lies' net for over 
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over 10h ours straightly, at everyday forth is petition,since 
denied from Supreme, as over 1 oyearsi am afraid of jurists' 
crime as human being basically. 

Believing Komex would freeze her bank account, Kim 
transferred all the funds in her account to a bank in Korea. This 
content shows Decision to deceive the fact for guilty by the 
trick of using skill of languages, Komex froze my account on 
Fey .26th 2007, therefore I could not say "would"as above, 
after Feb.26 2007. Appendix.1 1 

"self-representation, None of her contentions have merit, and 
we affirm the judgment and Kim testified in a narrative form" at 
these selves' sections seperatly. 
Now I conclude this Decision as all contents, as lies 
produced from their brain, if I were middle person for Komex 
to purchase from MEMC, surly Komex must let the middle 
person for commission, to work to let Komex had sale 
contract with MEMC,not with me, at all, as the basic business 
knowledge that just Komex knew. Komex knew to use the 
criminal jurists to produce issues and matters, illegally for 
Komex' theftas jurists' knowledge,foo, and the jurists joined, 
to not care to destroy me for their theft. 
lust one example, private attorney, slicked with criminal government' 
jurists. Private attorney, Heneghan at superior court, said, 2nd time that 
"I was in jail too long and guaranteed me to be out of jail immediately 
for the credit of Korea jail since that l told. l had their hiding credit from 
inmate, but prosecutor asked, more than 9years in jail, rather more 
than 6years, at 1St  time, for 30dcouments matter. Unusually, 
immediately Heneghan came tome and said "sign as guiltythen you 
will be out of jail immediately". They used my despair sad to sign at 
guilty. Heneghan responded as stupid at my explanations about the 
deals'docuements that I brought from Korea, since stealing by 
prosecutor my about 30docs. He said I'm guilty suddenly, then said 
"sorry' because he thought this case is civil to me who was in jail. 
Heneghan was not for me but for prosecutor to make this case issued 
illegally to be closed for prosecutor safty. Still he had $2,500 from $5,000 
that I asked to return all. His charge was extremely cheaper and 
started towork before receiving and sign. Also You will see briefs from 
lawyer T. Dunn, not for me, aggressively for Decision but he got $25,000 
from me. They are not normal, not better than thief, destroyer life and 
they can murder for their profit by using their title. If private attorney an 
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Kim's Other Contentions Lack Merit, None of her contentions have merit, and we 
affirm the judgment." and "Kim testified in a narrative form." 

Just my one testament at Decision self as below, as each of all my 
testaments, can collapse all insistings of the guilty at this case, straightly, 
fully and at once. 

"According to Kim, if she had been acting as Komex's "go- between" 
or "servant," Komex would have wired her $1.85 million, not $1.92 
million. "4page,2nd from bottom. 

My testaments were,all explanations about each of documents.- 
o6+3 I submitted 3documents as exhibits among 80 that I have4 2,,4.4I-1 ç 

Therefore the prosecutor could not object at my testaments about 
documents at the deals, appendi Terefore "Kim's Other Contentions Lack 
Merit, None of her contentions have mef, 'cznd"Kim testified in a narrative form." 
are just Decision' simply expression for lies without any ground that I will 
provefully. Decision just intended to not mention my evidenceof 
documents at my section, as above,to coverall verbal,evidenceof(the 
prosecutor section. The verbal evidence of the prosecutor, were 
produced by their brain for the guilty as the ficjon comedy deal's novel, 
in the actual deal, actually crazy lies 4y4p qal 1-fy.  My testament self as 
above, sounds reasonable and clear at one certain deal. This testament 
was with 2 documents, and after each of testaments, I submitted as 
exhibits, always. These were the MEMC' invoice to me, and as my 
purchasing order to MEMC. MEMC is the best objective evidences and 
the amount of MEMc'invoice is $1 .85m1111on. 

Decision said that Komex sent to me $1 .92m11110n after holding $20,000 
for quantity matter from $1.94 million, and this content is at the 
purchasing order from Komex to me, as the proecutor' evidence. 

Therefore to send $1 .92m1111on to me, from Komex ,was by my invoice to 
Komex and Komex purchasing order to me. Therefore my invoice to 
Komex and Komex purchasing order to me, are real and the fact that I 
was the seller at 2nd  deal of the case also as the evidence of the 
prosecutor. If this deal was between Komex and MEMC and I were the,  
middle person, Komex had to send $1 .85m1111on by MEMC' invoicwi h 
no human is possible to deny at my testament as above. MEMC invoices 
at2deals, were delivered through Internet to my email add. from MEMC 
which no body can change or create. MEMC documents are the most 
objective and main 3rd  party' evidence. 

1k:k ~tw~ 
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But Decision told Komex wired $1 .92mi111on to me, to middle person to 
forward to MEMO at the deal by my "told", so weird. And another main 
issue for guilty, is "Choi said Baada's commission was $20,000". So weird 
lies at main issues for guilty as impossible lies, in the any actual deal, 
therefore these lies rather show the guilty,projected. Are these possible 
to be evidences at any criminal case, not comedy?! 

If I were the middle person for commission then Komex had to say my 
commission $90,000. What am I doing now? I am frying to prove, 
purchasing order, the prosecutor' evidence, and all documents at deals, 
which are absolute and natural,real at the deals, to the real to be out of 
weird lies, for guilty at Decision. I think Jurists are devil at Decision by such 
weird lies to destroy me for their priv ate profits. Such proving makes me 
dizzy and exhausted in the weird lies, as human, over 1 0years, in Korea 
and here. Also, Komex' purchasing orders and my invoices are the 
prosecutor evidence at two deals, and I don't need to prove all 
statements as abovect 4ese 4dsos.4-I-& proccu+or 5e1Ve51ptVU- 
contents of 11)' f r(xh4((Lunreasonable till the weird, from  - ,cca ln 4 

4 Jbec -'3 cvh - , cowpt ,c.6s &5 iMrri&l 5j-lcOMt 
MEMO invoice can not be denied, then,l had already $70,000, and my JS' 
profit $90,000, not the commission $20,000 by Komex' purchasing order 
to me, and the invoice of MEMC tome. Judges made Decision in the 
name of The Appeal court, as fiction clear weird lies in front of 
documents including two exhibits as abovewhich no human can not 
deny, but Decision could° how that they are exact murder and 
destroyer, for their priv ate secret benefitsv 4. .e.V 2.&t('€  Of fJCI5%tV1  

Really who can deny that prosecutor's all contentions are Lack Merit, 
None of prosecutor contentions have merit, and a narrative form." as all 
contents of Decision and their testaments for guilty,ua4I ub&F4ioi Lies. 

lost human' shame as bold brass at lies at the main subjects for 
guilty which are Kim's Other Contentions Lack Merit, None of her contentions have 
merit, and "Kim testified in a narrative form. But I proved their main subjects for 
guilty which are, "commission, $20,000" and "Komex sent $1 92m111ion to 
me. middle person, to forward to MEMO" were collapsed by my one 
testament at Decision, as above, with 2documents, at once, i5 my 
explanation,so far. Therefore "and we affirm the judgment." is jcist 

• express without ground at all, for guilty projected, bq jwc13, M .cu'ie4ç 4 Le 
testament as abov e, each of my all testaments with exhibit more over,. 
just even, one sentence or one word as "buyer or seller" a6ocuments, 
can collapse all total insisting at this case for guilty, as fake produced for 
guilty at once that You please check by Your selves,4vr 4-  fir  4"  f-60  Of 

of f4e world. 



Kim's Request to "Represent Herself" 

At two briefs from my attorney, T. Dunn,to The Appeal Court, "represent my 
self" is only one issue. He wrote 51ssues raised, and a few more issues from 
me accepted, on the paper appendixA.He told he was the dist. attorney 
(lie,l have one witness) and could not be the judge by the corrupted jurists, 
then he told that he agreed what I told at my case. 

The main content, at this issue on Decision was "to represent my self" by my 
request at his 2briefs, and I found Decision' contents at this issue, are exact 
same stories and I found a few citations to Decision from briefs appendix-A- 7J Also, at his brief, there are false from Choi, plaintiff which he had to correct 
at my sectionVhat he knew the facts hi tlse produced by Dunn self to 
me, guilty at my section4rF 1'l4 ti nrron from Choi at his brief, 
became 1 st  issue at Ist.deal af the prosecutor section on Decision. 
Of course, one issuf e. "represen

i
t 'my  self" for new trail court was denied. ri J c-k of aaf 0, s 4fr.e.â: 

Mr. Dunn and I agreed to be separate, after 1 st  brief. O'Leary judge did not 
permit. Therefore 2nd brief was s*angeto me again. Mr. Dunn filed just a few 
seconds beforel 2 p.m. at night of lOst due date, to not show me 2briefs 
before filing that You can find by the Appeal court'record. He promised to 
let me correct as a person in the court and the deals. Because 2briefs were 
not for me, rclly. If private attorneys, are not the member of jurist criminal 
association, the jurists at the courts, could not be such careless and bold at 
their crimes, at the record of transcripts and Decision self to upper courtç. 

Prtut4ki c5hov, -HV-e Qrh feyt netitht L, 
çacé r-a tv,1-4ttf ierr u1Lc.(—kl+ 2 krl.e(s Decision said, the court-permitted to represent my self, was error anahO+ -r n continued to mention as, "a fair trial prevails over the right to self- bJ( y 

representation." None of her contentions have merit, and we affirm the ±co. 
judgment". 9th  from bottompage 3. 1B9thf, tfcourt eQrfld represent ô& 2 e.*-' 
myself, became.. nothinn, at on4irial o' X'e cuci Mir  to prevail me ruic 

,t &iterPr.Q1( \ -f-v r'-1 'tj"A-to) / (f7+$ 6 1èçt with less  English ana no experience or jury couri basically, then , why are - - 

priv ate lawyers so many as fav or business whom peoples at cases look for, 
and why is the court' duty, to appoint the lawyer to the defendant who has 
not private lawyer at criminal case? Whoever, does not, any defendant 
want a lawyer, as the human at this very big felony case and how could I 
request to be without lawyer? uA Ckrac exzi'U1  -44er IJcIotc-C 

are -r- 12P47 r3rif, 
"Represent Myself" was not the court' error, and the trial court never was 
fair. Both are lies to cover the real, jurists' plot at this issue. You can guess 
how was the trial court, with the prosecutor who issued this case with 
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4documents, innocent evidence, therefore all weird lies produced and 
scary plots at entire subjects including,at law and at testaments as Decision, 
with his helper, judge Goethals that I am proving. The corrupted jurists are 
associated as group and the prosecutor could pick the fav orite judge, 
through group. I think, this gossip is from the fact that I used to hear from 
Many inmates. Also priv ate attorney, Heneghan told me at last meeting, 
"I'll loose at jury, because I didn't know the jury not by the case's matter 
which shouldn't be right in USA. endi4 app wrote a letter to The Appeal 
court about the reason, fact whras.  "represented myself" with the scenes 
by transcripts. She did want the fact even that she could not deny, as all 
proper exhibits at the deals, b ct 94r.e -se pt- eVQr.e €ff'rt -ftr ctô h 

..fr 9.p io -r ti.Pee secre+ c4cr,ti1 yhe çj- L(tIqkv pLeyi+, 5, t, ce)"ify,  
(eS -i-toCnLatj bti  Cr1s I could not have any way except "to be myself",by jurists' plot,as one of' rJ-

their plots atjury. The judge, Goethalsdid(never) not want me to go with 
any other lawyer, but with Public Defender, Shui, only. This plot was not only 
Goethals' one but all judges. But 1 could not go with Shui,. at all. I was positive 
that Shui wasn't a lawyer for me, but for the prosecutor.  -Japanese judge 
said he will be the judge and asked me to not go to jury court. 

0 (ec+PJ  

IF- -BELIEVE YOU ARE NOT CURRENTLY RECEIVING COMPETENT LEGAL REPRESENTATive 
ORANGE COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDE'S OFFICES  I WILL GIVE YOU ANEW LAWYER. P. 126 
I appealed to 4judges (Goethals) P129-i 30 about public defender mostly as 
below, The lists as below, are the matters what Shui was at me, at this case. 

Shui kept to insist me, guilty, all the way from the 1 St  meeting, and 
neveçlistened of me,or asked to see, even one from about lOOdocuments 
from Korea, since,about 30document stolen to prosecutor's territory. 
Shui threatened me, my daughter, guilty, too and my Green card,then, 

me to i'd -he, 4't 4 c1 a.A-uifycis other jurists 
including judges, and did not tell that I will be out of jail, immediately. I 
think he deceived the prosecutor and me, for his certain position. 
Shui insisted lie that 1 lost documents in SanFransico to hide my docs. to 

the prosecutor by snitch in jail. 4) $iiw niel jwtifts, bv-* J.e It(4ra.bo4 
tpfet4 i -rrf, h h 

How can any defendant go with a lawyer who insisted me guilty all the way. 
I asked a new Iawyer,to 4judges(King judge, too) I sent twice of letters to 
judge Prickett about why I could not be with Shui and skd a new Iawyer,j 
wrote that  I  knew that  I will be gShuL AppendTx. After this letter, he 
denied a new lawyer and let me know with McFretidge about my jail time 
for 12years,af P21. lrnmediaty,aftersession, Prickett said again my jail time 
for more than l6years. I can't see this mention at transcript. The interpreter 
tried to add each years of counts, to more than 1 6years on the paper with 
ball pen to translate me. The sheriff twisted my arms to the back, to not to 
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grab that paper when ltried to be out of that court. Atthis court, Shui told 
lies a lot against my complains, then he made sure to ask Prickett and 
Goethals, all records sealed then the judges said "don't worry" 

Another Japanese judge said that Icloud not have the documents that I 
brought from Korea again p102,since my about 30d0cs. stolen to 
prosecutor, if I will go Jury without a lawyer, but must be Shui. Lastly I 
appealed to Goethals,'ALmouGH I DESPERATELY BELEVE I NEED A LAWYER." AT 
357. Goethals suggested, to sign as guilty, Goethals told me for a credit for 
time served,offer,—" at this taught case to win" P161. 
then p163, 
Goethals : Have you ever told your client that you think she's guilty? Shui Said J have not 
Goethals : Have you looked at the evidence and told her that 
gmiky Mr. Shui: That's exactly correct. A 
Goethals : Okay miss Kim,--he told you he think the evidenceI?s tough ? ajyjjry 
night find you gujiIy" 
Before, Goethals asked me what the prosecutor' jail period to me was.PJ 41 
I answered more than 9?yeras. I refused to sign as guilty. 

Their asking me to sign as guilty was, for the prosecutor' issuing this case 
illegally ,his crime to be closed. Otherwise, why did the jurists manipulate me 
to give up a chance for innocent at jury? I wouldn't live any more time in 
jdil, as Goethals told. And I am the person who brought the jury,  Pen the 
jurists can believe me to be at jury court and had to  let me be pjtofjail,as  I 
asked. Before this court, they hided about law of credit for serving in jail at 
the same case in foreign county. And they threatened me in jail, for more 
than 9,12 and 1 6yearsto sign at the guilty. ' E3a4-. othIc 1i5ere of nci 

çr'+ -L- r hat'-p- aEr-ek 
o der—erueL F'44 cf fl1tc 

- Goethals said, "I BELEVEM BASED ON WHAT I'VE SEEN AND HEARP. Mr. Shui will do 
his very best to represent you. He's got a theory. He's goi defense theory-
-if seems like a v ialbe theory on its face. Shui had good experience" P 161-
162 "YOUR HONOR, THIS IS UNCHARTED TERRITORY FOR ME." and )told 
about theory, P 202 

That theory is, Ck i ear 4o vne p r- s 4- 
f&eoy 

"--- we're(Komex) not going to pay you(me). Komex think my work is worth 
20,000less than what I think it is.— 

YJ 

'The theoly was for commission, for embezzler guilty. 
Full sentence of his theory is v erywicked,15O -151.1 told to Goethal "I fell like btd- +o 1'.e ckt.a-s'I1 this is a trick that puts me into a corner. P153 ik & - 't hfoylc .(!v, proper  

ae cr1.". iJ k  rt'.  
lwas sure, the Judge, Geothals is compIIce er  qoc'tQ. kCffiQ fl1 " 4 (4-tdl) C-jplLI Y 

ça r bzi ft 3 

1a PrMcW)  4e4lw ' 



1 

at 1 St  day of Jury, judge didn't call me intentionally and lied me "you were not 
brought from the jail" I was anxiously waiting in the court jail room. P120-121. 

Also when jurors' final meeting for decision to the room, Goethals was gone 
immediately for quite a while, without any notice at the court, which the 
lawyer,Dunn asked me such situation, then, I recalled as above situation of 
Goethals, and the merrory is that Goethals unrest and suspicious to me to 
be unrest. I was and ar ka%sted by such jurists'tremendeous crimes but 
as their main job and limitless, over 1 Oyears in Korea and here 

"as the court predicted she would "go down in flames.51  from bottom at page 6" 
meaned Goethals knw that I will lose to be guilty at jury without the 
lawyer. He heard of my pleading a new lawyer and complaint about Shui, 
P136, Mr Shui :- - a couple hundred(he knew many copies at?6cument. 
Goethals : And you've read them all? Mr. Shui: a lot of Korea'(lie, as You 
see,all documents were by English, even between Komex and me because 
2dea1s for international deal, except a very few. Even if these were by 
Korean, Shui had translated,these documents to English for the one human 
to the court. He r'eVQP a4'-eS, &4e( i..e.Q4r kn ti'bii a-bô.t4- 4eç.E. C(-U AeA 

P153 Goethalsaid "you got to make taught decision" Why did Goethals 
"taugh decision",to me to accept Shui. Normally isn't it appreciation matter 
to defendant, to have a lawyer from the court? 

P145 You're totally unqualified to represent yourself. P148, You know I think 
it's a terrible idea because you're going to lose,.right P155 You're 

4. going to get yourself convicted because you don't know how to represent your 
self. 

as alqbve, 
P171 appendix He rather persisted me as abovemore than 21times not for 
me, but the prosecutor, with lawyer but must be Shui, P164 The defendant: 
So I'm thinking that I have no other choice but go with my attorney I will try to 
put more efforts with my attorney for the next two days. 

44.e cee.te!ke.. 
Also Goethals was not the judge at this case bJI1& the prosecutor who was 
criminal at this case. p124, This attorney had deceived me quite many time- -if 
should I stand in front of the jury by myself, he told me that I was not going to 
be guaranteed of receiving my evidences. 
The court: stop The defendant - -that were brought back here 
The court: stop.You had what is known as a marden hearing last month-- After 
deciding of To represent my self, Goethals started to be a dictator 
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again. p155-156 
P143,1 want to trust you. P164 I'm very doubtful of you, although I want to trust 
you and I learned this fact through, How could as the defendant say such 
words to the judge at this case which my left total life depened, and I don't 
know why he couldn't respond any at that words as above, he might be 
the judge to keep his crimes at the case, what everthe situations are, even 
that defendant caught his crime. 

1 realized even though another lawyer whom will be appointed by Goethals, 
must be dangerous to me as Shui. Also I had a mm to ask to have another 
judge, not Goethals. I was so afraid of that Goethals will take longer time, 
intensionally to me to be exhausted for waiting, in jail, fora new lawyer or. 
new judge, as Shui did to me. Shui told me that he will get 30docs. stolen, 
from Koreg again. And I asked him "where and what and where will you get, 
even though you never asked to look. Shui tried me to be in jail for long time 
to wait to be exhausted to give up inmate' rights. I thought I will be innocent 
by jury because I could not guess how the jurists are professional crimes at 
entire issues, tremendeous criminal jurists, - eceiv vcYai,k (4.td 54 C'4il0Th/ 
a 
"Kim said, "I want to fight against the corruptions and to expose the corruptions 
and I don't understand why anybody would raise an objection to that." Decision 
brought this mention for deceipf ion. This word, was at next court which is not 
related "Represent myself". Decision connected with the issue to 
"Represented Myself " forcedly to cover Goethals' plot. 
-the SehUii tibove Q* Pe ci 5 10 h er,4 " oWn.. i ltLie" ere -Pim Dgblrt breJ?c 
P325, BUT I WENT THROUGH A VERY DIFFICULT TIME IN ORDER FOR ME TO COME 
HERE IN FONT OF THE JURY. DURING THAT TIME THE PUBLIC DEFENDER AND MY 
PRIVATE ATTORNEYS, THEY ALL DEDCE WED ME ALONG WITH D[RKT ATTORNEY. 
AND I REALLY WANT TO EXPLAIN IT TO YOU IN DETAIL BECAUSE TI-IATS THE TRUE 
FACT FOF THE LEGAL OR JUDICAIL OFFICERS HERE IN THE UINTED STATE. 
THE COURT : ALL. STOP FOR A MINUTE, MISS KIM. I THINK WE NEED A BREAK, FOLKS. I 
mentioned as above, and Goethals stopped rudely so many times 
several times in front of jurors. 

P 102, I can fight against any body anybody when it come down to corruption. 
The court: That's fine. Do you want to talk to this attorney.  
- 54IU ujc4tb -.)cpo~e Vcic& tts wicJi, u scv&t- t5n 
Goethals must let,-be  ajjçne with lawyer, by my less English,18uld not hear 
and understand fr1the interpreter. And while the interpreter was telling 
me, the judge had to continue to speak . There was trouble at man 
interpreter for incorrect ions, after him to be quitted, still ,l r missed at main 
issues of the court, and found incorrect translations at the main issues at 
Transcripts. I can' write this petition without dictionary, and takes me long 



p , 

long times for my corrections and corrections. It looks that the interpreters 
intended incorrect translations, because all of incorrect translations were,to 
my guilty only. Just 3 examples as below 

P.391—This is the document is relation to the amount of $12,000 
which is related to fraud made by accuser. This is a purchase 
contract between theaccuser and MEMC? P.518 I? bought four 
transaction as in evidence and they all prove that he? acted as a 
seller? P523,They wanted to introduce themselves to the 
manufacturer to know and they want them to know that they were 
the actual purchaser.? 

P507-508 Juror 9: The jury need to consider is a translated version of what 
happened. The court: Right Juror 9: I guess it's more of nuance I suppose. But 
I guess what I'm saying is whether or not that I could 

--- j r0' ci Jór ee" er -' 

Page 258, Juror2: I HAVE QUESTION. ARE WE ALLOWED TO CLARIFY ANYThING? 
The court; no. you're sponges. 

3fl2. 
Juror2: If my perception is correct, we have two or three douments she was just 
talking about. Ms Kim :yes,yes The court:Hold on, miss kim. Jruor2: S do we have 
them being put into evidence? Do we have a document letter for that so I can 
correlate a document letter with what she's discussing? The court: I'm not driving 
the bus here, sir.Juror2: yes, sir The court: Miss kim is her own lawyer andshe had 
to deal with her exhibits in aprofessional way. lam intervening to some degree, 
but it's up to her to do what she thinks is appropriate. So it's hard for me to answer 
that question. You're watching and You're evaluating. That's what your job is 
juror 2: okay 

P 440: Juror 10: Can we ask for a court interpreter to interpret the documents? The 
nit .No. Once the evidence is over, we don't supplement them. 

P231Q:So you recongnize the document as a commercial invoice A:yes 
Q: And where is it coming from? A: company Baada issued to us. Q: Now, who 
are you transferring the money to? A: That document, we would transfer the money 
to MEMC directly.(The jurists inte nded to,nof instruct the relationship between 
deals and charge. These are the part of the reasons why Goethals sent me 
without any lawyer but had to be Shui, their complicit at this case.)page 6, 6th 

Kim contends her statements, interpreted by a Korean speaking interpreter 
were so unintelligible and confused, no reasonable lay juror could have 
understood her defense. We reject the argument 
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CONCLUSION 

The petition for a writ of certiorari should be granted. 

Respectfully submitted, 

sooYI cong ('iW 

Date: J q i M,  2-0 i? 


